MBM WHEELPOWER PTE. LTD.

YOUR REF.:
OUR REF.:  SMC6425Z

wheelpower
TO: CHINA TAIPING DATE: 18 February 2022
FROM: Alvin Koh
CC: MOTOR CLAIMS DEPARTMENT FAX: 64525333
CONTACT: 81387188

MAKE & MODEL: BMW 5201 SE SALOON
CHASSIS NO.: WBAJA12010BJ20041
FAX: ENGINE NO.: 22365262B48B20A
YEAR MADE: 2018

ACCIDENT DATE: 24 January 2022
SUPPLEMENTARY FOR VEHICLE NO.: SMC6425Z

NO.  DESCRIPTION PART NO. Qry. LISTPRICE . —
1 FRONT BUMPER FOG LAMP SUPPORT RH 1 $ CAM 17400
) FRONT AIR FLAP BOTTOM 1 $ )( 425,00
3 FRONT BUMPER SPONGE BOTTOM 1 $ X 157.00
4 FRONT BUMPER LOWER REINFORCEMENT 1 $ )X 529.00
5 FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT ADJUSTABLE ELEMENT RH 1 $ X 2000
6 FRONT ENGINE UNDER COVER 1 $ X 248.00

TOTAL: $ 1,553.00
LESS 10%: $ (155.30)
PARTS TOTAL: $ 1,397.70
LABOUR
TO REMOVE, REFIT & REPAIR AFFECTED DAMAGED PARTS $ X 20000
TOTAL: § 1,697.70
7% GST: $ 111.84
GRAND TOTAL: $ 1,709.54

MBM WHEELPOWER PTE. LTD.
160 SIN MING DRIVE, #06-02

SIN MING AUTOCITY

16262 8888 f 6452 5333

COMPANY REG. NO.: 200204 110W



